From: Rosa Mora-Nichols

To: Garcia, Lisa M

Subject: RE: OP_2 Form Needed for Project 37118, Permit O_4447, ET Gathering & Processing, LLC
Date: Friday, September 20, 2024 12:40:26 PM

Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png
Importance: High

Hi Lisa,

Thank you for the information. | have one more question/request, please. Apparently, the
United States Postal Service doesn’t acknowledge the mailing address for the RO, Mr.
Toby Clark, that is listed as 13788 TX-158, Garden City, Texas 79739. When we verify it thru
USPS, an error pops up that says this information is not found.

When USPS acknowledges the address, it will also give us the 4-digit extension, (which is
needed), after the zip code. Please reverify this information is correct, or please provide
another address that can be verified through USPS.

Please promptly provide this information today, so | may finalize this project.

This address was previously used as his mailing address, not sure if this one is still a good one
or not.
1706 S Midkiff Rd, Midland, TX 79701-8826

Thank you,
Rosa Mora-Nichols

From: Garcia, Lisa M <Lisa.Garcia@energytransfer.com>

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 12:16 PM

To: Rosa Mora-Nichols <rosa.mora-nichols@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: OP_2 Form Needed for Project 37118, Permit O_4447, ET Gathering & Processing, LLC

Rosa,
Here is OP-2 for the Grey Wolf Gas Plant. Please let me know if you need anything else. Thank
you.

Lisa M. Garcia, P.E.

Sr. Manager — Engineering
E&C Environmental
Energy Transfer
0:713.989.7762

M: 210.540.8853

@ Xinoe
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From: Rosa Mora-Nichols <rosa.mora-nichols@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 11:35 AM

To: Garcia, Lisa M <Lisa.Garcia@energytransfer.com>

Subject: OP_2 Form Needed for Project 37118, Permit O_4447, ET Gathering & Processing, LLC

Good morning, Ms. Garcia,

Per our conversation, please submit the OP-2 Form directly to me, as | am the initial reviewer
for Project 37118, Permit O_4447, ET Gathering & Processing, LLC.

Thank you,

Rosa Mora-Nichols

License and Permit Specialist

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Office of Air - Air Permits Division

(512) 239-2071

How are we doing? www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail
sender.
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http://secure-web.cisco.com/1VDqze7pklMn0ijxqdVsF-44KEr4xQE_zxXzB5k1_Hc_tW9bCbpByqjO4OOq8ydbmHW0-0QtCpWg-uuBTEVKCLrcoW4OwZErTiNuSWH8G3wG-RKy7aHbtmutdxTsXQlTwlgLjOjHW3he4raw-GA4f90v6x4aNQbha5GTgu0hyI66jnNSpP4frZOIaV2grQWpuZZVXd0S6GGK-G0vBzPh4yGosG03VrSU5BxVyW0EFe3tPRWQlupAn1gXe_80KzVVI/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fcustomersurvey
https://hosted.energytransfer.com/mail_disclaimer.html

From: Garcia, Lisa M

To: Rosa Mora-Nichols

Subject: RE: OP_2 Form Needed for Project 37118, Permit O_4447, ET Gathering & Processing, LLC
Date: Friday, September 20, 2024 12:16:25 PM
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Rosa,
Here is OP-2 for the Grey Wolf Gas Plant. Please let me know if you need anything else. Thank

you.
Lisa M. Garcia, P.E.
Sr. Manager - Engineering
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

Resa Mera-Nichels

License and Permit Specialist

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Office of Air - Air Permits Division

(512) 239-2071
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Federal Operating Permit Program
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal
Form OP-2-Table 1
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date: 09/20/2024

Permit No.: 04447

Regulated Entity No.: RN111436614

Company Name: ET Gathering & Processing LLC

For Submissions to EPA

Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA?

X YES [ NO

I. Application Type

Indicate the type of application:

[ ] Renewal

X] Streamlined Revision (Must include provisional terms and conditions as explained in the instructions.)

[] Significant Revision

[] Revision Requesting Prior Approval

[ ] Administrative Revision

[] Response to Reopening

IL. Qualification Statement

For SOP Revisions Only

X YES [ NO

For GOP Revisions Only

[ ]YES[|NO

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10)

Page of






Federal Operating Permit Program
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal
Form OP-2-Table 1 (continued)

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

1. Major Source Pollutants (Complete this section if the permit revision is due to a change at the site or change in regulations.)

Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit:
(Check the appropriate box/es].)

[1voc [X] NOx X S0, 1 PMio X co [IPb [1HAP
Other:

Iv. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only)

Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year (September 1 - August 31)? [1YES[INO X NA
V. Delinquent Fees and Penalties

Notice: This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to the TCEQ or the Office of the Attorney General on behalf
of the TCEQ are paid in accordance with the Delinquent Fee and penalty protocol.

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page of





Federal Operating Permit Program
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal

Form OP-2-Table 2

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date: 09/20/2024

Permit No.: 04447

Regulated Entity No.: RN111436614

Company Name: ET Gathering & Processing LLC

Using the table below, provide a description of the revision.

Unit/Group | Process
NSR Description of Change and Provisional

Revision No. |Revision Code |New Unit |ID No. Applicable Form |Authorization |Terms and Conditions
1 MS-C NO FLAREI OP-REQ3 168018 Subject to NSPS Subpart OOOOb
2 MS-C NO GRP-COND OP-REQ3 168018 Subject to NSPS Subpart OOOOb
3 MS-A YES COMP-4 OP-REQ3 168018 Add COMP-4, Subject to NSPS Subpart OOOOb
4 MS-C NO FUG OP-REQ3 168018 Subject to NSPS Subpart OOOOb
5 MS-A YES C-4 OP-UA2 168018 Add C-4, Subject to NSPS J1JJ
6 MS-A YES FLARE3 OP-UA7 168018 Add FLARE3 (Truck loading flare)
7 MS-B NO LOAD?2 OP-MON 168018 Add CAM for truck loading to flare
8 MS-B NO DEHY-FL OP-MON 168018 Add CAM for dehy vents to flare
9 MS-B NO AMINE-FL OP-MON 168018 Add CAM for amine vents to flare
14 MS-B NO GRP-ENG OP-MON 168018 Include C-4 in CAM for GRP-ENG

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






Form OP-2-Table 3
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date: 09/20/2024

Permit No.: 04447

Regulated Entity No.: RN111436614

Company Name: ET Gathering & Processing LLC

L. Significant Revision (Complete this section if you are submitting a significant revision application or a renewal application that includes a
significant revision.)

A. Is the site subject to bilingual requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322? L1YES[INO

B. Indicate the alternate language(s) in which public notice is required:

C.  WIill, there be a change in air pollutant emissions as a result of the significant revision? L1YES[]INO

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

Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.
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



From: TVAPPS

To: Rosa Mora-Nichols
Subject: FW: STEERS Title V Application Submittal (New Application)
Date: Thursday, September 12, 2024 9:02:09 AM

Please process. Thanks!

From: steers@tceq.texas.gov <steers@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 12:53 PM

To: RFCAIR7 <RFCAIR7@tceq.texas.gov>; TVAPPS <tvapps@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: STEERS Title V Application Submittal (New Application)

The TV-E application has been successfully submitted by TOBY CLARK. The submittal was received at
09/11/2024 12:52 PM.

The Reference number for this submittal is 681328

The confirmation number for this submittal is 562632.

The Area ID for this submittal is 4447.

The Project ID for this submittal is 37118.

The hash code for this submittal is
526006BF6827F41FDBAD4C41C720CD823BD7CF2D0F76BAF37CA337D0359F3DDA.

You may access the original application submittal and the notice of final action documents from the COR Viewer

which is available at https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm?
fuseaction=openadmin.submitlog&newsearch=yes.

If you have any questions, please contact the STEERS Help Line at 512-239-6925 or by e-mail at
steers@tceq.texas.gov.


mailto:tvapps@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Rosa.Mora-Nichols@tceq.texas.gov
https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm?fuseaction=openadmin.submitlog&newsearch=yes
https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm?fuseaction=openadmin.submitlog&newsearch=yes

Form OP-CRO1
Certification by Responsible Official
Federal Operating Permit Program
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

All initial issuance, revision, renewal, and reopening permit application submittals requiring certification must be
addressed using this form. Updates to site operating permit (SOP) and temporary operating permit (TOP) applications,
other than public notice verification materials, must be certified prior to authorization of public notice or start of public
announcement. Updates to general operating permit (GOP) applications must be certified prior to receiving an
authorization to operate under a GOP.

| Identifying Information

RN: RN111436614

CN: CN606187110

Account No.:

Permit No.: 04447

Project No.: TBD

Area Name: Grey Wolf Gas Plant

Company Name: ET Gathering & Processing LLC

I1. Certification Type (Please mark appropriate box)

X] Responsible Official Representative [] Duly Authorized

1. Submittal Type (Please mark appropriate box) (Only one response can be accepted per form)
[] SOP/TOP Initial Permit Application X] Permit Revision, Renewal, or Reopening

] GOP Initial Permit Application [] Update to Permit Application

[ ] Other:

TCEQ-10009 (APD-ID 270v1, Revised 06/24) OP-CRO1
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 06/24) Page of



Form OP-CRO1
Certification by Responsible Official
Federal Operating Permit Program
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

All initial issuance, revision, and renewal permit application submittals requiring certification must be accompanied by
this form. Updates to acid rain or CSAPR (other than public notice verification materials) must be certified prior to
authorization of public notice for the draft permit.

IV. Certification of Truth

This certification does not extend to information which is designated by TCEQ as information for reference only.

I, Toby Clark certify that I am the RO
(Certifier Name printed or typed) (RO or DAR)

and that, based on information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information dated during
the time period or on the specific date(s) below, are true, accurate, and complete:

Note: Enter Either a Time Period or Specific Date(s) for each certification. This section must be completed. The
certification is not valid without documentation date(s).

Time Period: From to

(Start Date) (End Date)

Specific Dates: 09/10/2024

(Date 1) (Date 2) (Date 3) (Date 4)
(Date 5) (Date 6)
Signature: Signature Date: Title:

Title: VP of Operations

TCEQ-10009 (APD-ID 270v1, Revised 06/24) OP-CRO1
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 06/24) Page of



Federal Operating Permit Program
Site Information Summary
Form OP-1 (Page 1)
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Please print or type all information. Direct any questions regarding this application form to the Air Permits Division at
(512) 239-1250 or to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Office of Air, Air-Permits Division (MC 163),
P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711-3087.

I. Company Identifying Information
A Company Name: ET Gathering & Processing LLC
B. Customer Reference Number (CN): CN606187110
C Submittal Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 09/10/2024
II. Site Information
A.  Site Name: Grey Wolf Gas Plant
B.  Regulated Entity Reference Number (RN): RN111436614
C. Indicate affected state(s) required to review permit application: (Check the appropriate box[es].)
[ ]AR []co [ 1KS [ ]1LA [ INM [ ]OK X N/A
D. Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit:
(Check the appropriate box[es].)
[]voc X] NOx X SO, [ PMyo Xl co [1Pb [1HAPS
Other:
E. Is the site a non-major source subject to the Federal Operating Permit Program? [ ] Yes [X] No
F.  Is the site within a local program area jurisdiction? [ ] Yes [X] No
G. Will emissions averaging be used to comply with any Subpart of 40 CFR Part 63? [ ] Yes [X] No
H. Indicate the 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart(s) that will use emissions averaging:
III. Permit Type
A.  Type of Permit Requested: (Select only one response)
X Site Operating Permit (SOP) [] Temporary Operating Permit (TOP) [] General Operating Permit (GOP)

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1

This for

m is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements

and may be revised periodically.

Page of




Federal Operating Permit Program
Site Information Summary
Form OP-1 (Page 2)
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

IVv. Initial Application Information (Complete for Initial Issuance Applications Only.)

A.  Is this submittal an abbreviated or a full application?

X] Abbreviated [_] Full

B. If this is a full application, is the submittal a follow-up to an abbreviated application? []Yes[]No
C. If this is an abbreviated application, is this an early submittal for a combined

SOP and Acid Rain permit? [ ] Yes [X] No
D. Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA?

(Refer to the form instructions for additional information.) [ ] Yes [X] No

E.  Has the required Public Involvement Plan been included with this application?

|:| Yes |X| No

V. Confidential Information

A. Is confidential information submitted in conjunction with this application?

[ ]Yes[X] No

VI. Responsible Official (RO) Identifying Information

RO Name Prefix: ((X] Mr. [ ] Mrs. [_] Ms. [_] Dr.)

RO Full Name: Toby Clark

RO Title: VP of Operations

Employer Name: Energy Transfer LP

Mailing Address: 13788 TX-158

City: Garden City

State: Tx

ZIP Code: 79739

Territory:

Country: USA

Foreign Postal Code:

Internal Mail Code:

Telephone No.: 432-614-9387

Fax No.:

Email: Toby.Clark @energytransfer.com

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically.

Page of




Federal Operating Permit Program
Site Information Summary
Form OP-1 (Page 3)
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

VII. Technical Contact Identifying Information (Complete if different from RO.)

Technical Contact Name Prefix: ((_] Mr. [_] Mrs. [X] Ms. [ ] Dr.)

Technical Contact Full Name: Hanh K Duong

Technical Contact Title: Staff Engineer — E & C Environmental

Employer Name: Energy Transfer LP

Mailing Address: 1300 Main Street

City: Houston

State: TX

ZIP Code: 77002

Territory:

Country: USA

Foreign Postal Code:

Internal Mail Code:

Telephone No.: 713-989-7158

Fax No.:

Email: Hanh.Duong @energytransfer.com

VIII. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only.)

A.  State Senator:

B.  State Representative:

C. Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year

(Sept. 1 - August 31)? [ ] Yes []No [X] N/A
D. Is the site subject to bilingual notice requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322? [ ] Yes X No
E. Indicate the alternate language(s) in which public notice is required:
TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically. Page of




Federal Operating Permit Program
Site Information Summary
Form OP-1 (Page 4)
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

IX. Off-Site Permit Request
(Optional for applicants requesting to hold the FOP and records at an off-site location.)

A.  Office/Facility Name:

B.  Physical Address:

City:

State:

ZIP Code:

Territory:

Country:

Foreign Postal Code:

C. Physical Location:

D. Contact Name Prefix: ((_] Mr. [ ] Mrs. [ ] Ms. [ ] Dr.)

Contact Full Name:

E. Telephone No.:

X. Application Area Information

A.  Area Name: Grey Wolf Gas Plant

B. Physical Address: 764 Private Road 211J

City: Kermit

State: Tx

ZIP Code: 79789

C. Physical Location: From Wink go 5.6 mi N on FM 1232 go L 3.7 mi on TX-302 turn L on lease road 0.3 mi

D. Nearest City: Pyote

E. State: TX

F. ZIP Code:

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
Form OP-1 (Page 5)
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

X. Application Area Information (continued)
G. Latitude (nearest second): 31 47'42.3"
H. Longitude (nearest second): -103 15' 31.3"
I Are there any emission units that were not in compliance with the applicable
requirements identified in the application at the time of application submittal? [ ] Yes [X] No
J.  Indicate the estimated number of emission units in the application area: 25

Are there any emission units in the application area subject to the Acid Rain Program? [ ] Yes X] No

L. Affected Source Plant Code (or ORIS/Facility Code):

XI. Public Notice
(Complete this section for SOP Applications and Acid Rain Permit Applications only.)

A. Name of a public place to view application and draft permit:

B.  Physical Address:

City:

ZIP Code:

C. Contact Person (Someone who will answer questions from the public during the public notice period):

Contact Name Prefix: (] Mr. [ | Mrs.[ | Ms. [ ] Dr.):

Contact Person Full Name:

Contact Mailing Address:

City:

State:

ZIP Code:

Territory:

Country:

Foreign Postal Code:

Internal Mail Code:

Telephone No.:

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically. Page of



== ENERGY
2. TRANSFER

September 10, 2024

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Air Permits Review Team

12100 Park 35 Circle, Mail Code 161
Building C, Third Floor

Austin, TX 78753

Re:  Abbreviated Title V Site Operating Permit (SOP) Revision Application
SOP Permit No. 04447
ET Gathering & Processing LLC
Grey Wolf Gas Plant, RN111436614
Wink, Winkler County, Texas
Customer Reference Number: CN606187110

Dear Sir or Madame:

ET Gathering & Processing LLC (ETGP), a subsidiary of Energy Transfer LP, is in the
process of completing modifications at the Grey Wolf Gas Plant, located in Winkler Country,
Texas. Installation and /or Modification of Oil and Gas Facilities Standards Permit Registration
No. 168018 was issued on May 30, 2024, prior to commencement of construction. ETGP is
pleased to submit an abbreviated Title V Site Operating Permit (SOP) revision application for
an Authorization to Operate (ATO) for the Grey Wolf Gas Plant, in accordance with the
requirements outlined in Title 30 of the Texas Administrative Code (30 TAC) §122.

This application includes the most recent versions of TCEQ forms. If you have any questions
or need any additional information, please contact me at 713-989-7158 or via email at
Hanh.Duong@energytransfer.com .

Sincerely,
Hanh Duong
Staff Engineer

Enclosure: Abbreviated Title V SOP ATO Application

1300 Main Street Houston, TX 77002 (713) 989-7000


mailto:Hanh.Duong@energytransfer.com
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OP-1 Site Information Summary Form
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

Site Information (Regulated Entity)

What is the name of the permit area to be
authorized?

Does the site have a physical address?

Because there is no physical address, describe
how to locate this site:

City

State

ZIP

County

Latitude (N) (##.#HHHH)

Longitude (W) (-##Ht #HHHHEE)

Primary SIC Code

Secondary SIC Code

Primary NAICS Code

Secondary NAICS Code

Regulated Entity Site Information

What is the Regulated Entity's Number (RN)?
What is the name of the Regulated Entity (RE)?
Does the RE site have a physical address?

Because there is no physical address, describe
how to locate this site:

City

State

ZIP

County

Latitude (N) (##.#HHHH)

Longitude (W) (-### #HHHH)

Facility NAICS Code

What is the primary business of this entity?

Customer (Applicant) Information

How is this applicant associated with this site?

What is the applicant's Customer Number
(CN)?

Type of Customer

Full legal name of the applicant:
Legal Name

Texas SOS Filing Number
Federal Tax ID

State Franchise Tax ID

Title V Existing

4447

GREY WOLF GAS PLANT

No

From Wink, go 5.6 mi N on FM 1232, turn left
3.7 mi on Hwy 302, turn left on lease road 0.3
mi

Wink

X

79789
WINKLER
31.795
103.258611
1321

211130

RN111436614
GREY WOLF GAS PLANT
No

FROM WINK GO 5.6 MIN ON FM 1232 GO L
3.7 MION TX 302 TURN L ON LEASE RD 0.3
MI TO SITE

WINK

X

79789
WINKLER
31.795085
-103.2587

NATURAL GAS PROCESSING

Owner Operator
CN606187110

Corporation

ET Gathering & Processing LLC
805195570

32091185952



State Sales Tax ID

Local Tax ID

DUNS Number

Number of Employees

Independently Owned and Operated?

Responsible Official Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:

Organization Name
Prefix

First

Middle

Last

Suffix

Credentials

Title

Enter new address or copy one from list:
Mailing Address
Address Type

Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)
City

State

ZIP

Phone (###-##-#HE)

Extension

Alternate Phone (###-##-#iH)

Fax (HH-#HH-HiHHE)

E-mail

Technical Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:

Select existing TC contact or enter a new
contact.

Organization Name
Prefix

First

Middle

Last

Suffix

Credentials

Title

Enter new address or copy one from list:
Mailing Address
Address Type

501+
Yes

ENERGY TRANSFER LP
MR
TOBY

CLARK

VICE PRESIDENT OPERATIONS

Domestic
1706 S MIDKIFF RD

MIDLAND
X

79701
4326149387

toby.clark@energytransfer.com

New Contact

Energy Transfer
MS
Hanh

Duong

Staff Engineer - E&C Environmental

Domestic



Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)
City

State

ZIP

Phone (H#H#-##-#H)

Extension

Alternate Phone (###-#iH-#iHt)

Fax (HH-HHH-HHHE)

E-mail

Title V General Information - Existing

1) Permit Type:

2) Permit Latitude Coordinate:

3) Permit Longitude Coordinate:

4) Is this submittal a new application or an

1300 MAIN ST

HOUSTON
TX

77002
7139897158

Hanh.Duong@energytransfer.com

SOP

31 Deg 47 Min 42 Sec
103 Deg 15 Min 31 Sec
New Application

update to an existing application?

4.1. What type of permitting action are you Streamlined Revision
applying for?
4.1.1. Are there any permits that should be No

voided upon issuance of this permit application
through permit conversion?

4.1.2. Are there any permits that should be No
voided upon issuance of this permit application
through permit consolidation?

5) Does this application include Acid Rain No
Program or Cross-State Air Pollution Rule
requirements?

Title V Attachments Existing

Attach OP-1 (Site Information Summary)
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=215767>0P-1 Site Info Summary Form
10002.pdf</a>

Hash E36FC6A69AA68CEES54F3B2D357AE6B5B9C71523464FFAF8B84A500DF23A66ECD
MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-2 (Application for Permit Revision/Renewal)

Attach OP-REQ1 (Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information)

Attach OP-REQ2 (Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations)

Attach OP-REQ3 (Applicable Requirements Summary)

Attach OP-PBRSUP (Permits by Rule Supplemental Table)

Attach OP-SUMR (Individual Unit Summary for Revisions)



Attach OP-MON (Monitoring Requirements)

Attach OP-UA (Unit Attribute) Forms

If applicable, attach OP-AR1 (Acid Rain Permit Application)

Attach OP-CRO2 (Change of Responsible Official Information)

Attach OP-DEL (Delegation of Responsible Official)

Attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=215768>0P-CRO1_Abbreviated
10009.pdf</a>

Hash B8B42EFAD904CB1B2E8C276529ABA200B6EE457A35CE8FA15A52F048C689C690
MIME-Type application/pdf

An additional space to attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=215769>20240910 Grey Wolf SOP
Abbreviated App_.pdf</a>

Hash 08371FFE9E501C33325FD566A79E2BCCFF5E324A3DB8D5F8AA3AF2F821069A6A
MIME-Type application/pdf

Expedite Title V
1) Per Texas Health and Safety Code, Section No

382.05155, does the applicant want to expedite
the processing of this application?

Certification

| certify that | am the Responsible Official for this application and that, based on information and belief formed after
reasonable inquiry, the statements and information on this form are true, accurate, and complete.

—_

. I am Toby Clark, the owner of the STEERS account ER092507.

. I have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.

. I have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and
based upon my personal knowledge and/or inquiry of any individual responsible for information contained herein, that
this information is true, accurate, and complete.

4. | further certify that | have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that | have no

reason to believe that the confidentiality or use of my password has been compromised at any time.

w N

5. I understand that use of my password constitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.

6. | also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and enforcemet
of a state and/or federal environmental program and must be true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

7. 1 am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that | know or have reason to believe
are untrue or misleading.

8. I am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V Existing 4447.

9. My signature indicates that | am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCEC



OWNER OPERATOR Signature: Toby Clark OWNER OPERATOR

Account Number: ER092507

Signature IP Address: 63.105.50.19

Signature Date: 2024-09-11

Signature Hash: 4AF8EBCEFB59F28C7DF07A7823CE66B8540ACCAOA45B2F62BD48345D6E8AC241
Form Hash Code at 526006BF6827F41FDBAD4C41C720CD823BD7CF2D0F76BAF37CA337D0359F3DDA

time of Signature:

Submission

Reference Number: The application reference number is 681328

Submitted by: The application was submitted by
ER092507/Toby Clark

Submitted Timestamp: The application was submitted on 2024-09-11
at 12:52:48 CDT

Submitted From: The application was submitted from IP address
63.105.50.19

Confirmation Number: The confirmation number is 562632

Steers Version: The STEERS version is 6.82

Permit Number: The permit number is 4447

Additional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Hanh K Duong





